
AD88010   6/95 

0   7   0   30   7   0   3

Montgomery County Fire and Rescue Service 

FFIIRREE  CCHHIIEEFF’’SS  GGEENNEERRAALL  OORRDDEERR  
NUMBER:  07-22 

October 12, 2007 

TO: All MCFRS Personnel 

FROM: Fire Chief Thomas W. Carr, Jr.  

SUBJECT: MAIS Forms and COG 700 Unit Numbers 

With the implementation of COG 700 unit numbering the manner in which Maryland 
Ambulance Information System (MAIS) forms are completed must be modified. 

The MAIS form Response Identification Unit field accepts four numeric fields. Three 
digit EMS units will add a 0 and enter their 3 digit unit number. 

Example 
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Four digit EMS units, example A741C or M708B, the last digit, alphabetical, will be 
converted to a numeric value as outlined below 
 

B = 2   C = 3 
 D = 4   E = 5 
 F = 6 
 
Example 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Additional examples include: 
 
A708B becomes 7 0 8 2 on the MAIS form 
A742C becomes 7 4 2 3 on the MAIS form 
A741F becomes 7 4 1 6 on the MAIS form 
 
 
For MAIS forms completed by non EMS units the leading character remains unchanged. If a 
MAIS report is completed by a “Bravo” or “Charlie” suppression unit the last character of B or C 
is dropped. An example would be RS741B would be 3 7 4 1.  
 
Questions should be directed to Division Chief Guercio at 240-777-2471. 
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